

Leslie Prendiville, Landscape Architect in Training

Partner / Landscape Architect in Training

Leslie Prendiville is a landscape architect-in-training with over four years of professional experience in the Treasure Valley. During that time, she has performed planning and design production, entitlement and construction administration for a number of residential and commercial developments, educational facilities, and various projects throughout Idaho.

Leslie's expertise encompasses most major aspects of land development including site planning, construction document preparation and construction oversight and coordination with governing and regulatory agencies. Additionally, Leslie's previous employment with a wholesale plant nursery has given her practical knowledge in plant selection and growth. Much of her recent experience has involved subdivision design, construction document production, commercial and office site design, educational facilities, and recreational planning.

Current Project Experience

Commercial / Retail / Office Facilities

Stillwater Multi-Tenant and Live Work Townhomes
Quarry Village Mixed Use Development
Mister Carwash
Audra Storage
Ustick Storage
Barber Valley Storage
Hathaway Development
Meridian Veterinary Hospital
FedEx Express Facility

Eagle, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho

Healthcare Facilities

Primary Health – Cole and Fairview

Boise, Idaho

Residential / Community Design

Chase Street Cottages
Tam Duplex
Doughty Multi Family
Rockbury Townhomes Clubhouse
Lakemoor 9
Stillwater Townhomes
Stillwater Community Pool
Covey Run
Johnson cabin

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Caldwell, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Nampa, Idaho
McCall, Idaho

Institutional / Civic Facilities

Canyon County Fair Expo Center
Giraffe Laugh
Ten Mile Christian Church

Caldwell, Idaho
Garden City, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho

Past Project Experience*

Residential Subdivision and Community Design

Bonneville Pointe Subdivision
Harris Ranch Subdivision
Painted Ridge Subdivision, Phase 3 & 4
Shelburne Subdivision
Avebury Subdivision
Cherry Blossom Place Subdivision
Rockbury North Subdivision
Crystal Beach Condominiums
Geddes Subdivision
Preakness Subdivision
Trigger Ranch Estates Subdivision
Senora Creek Subdivision

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
McCall, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Star, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho

Educational Facilities

Victory Middle School
North Star Charter School
Star Middle School

Meridian, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Star, Idaho

Commercial / Retail / Office Facilities

Cole Road Storage
Citadel Storage – Meridian Road

Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho



RODNEY EVANS + PARTNERS
1014 S. La Pointe St., Suite 3
Boise, ID 83706
www.reandpartners.com



Education

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture
College of Art & Architecture, University of Idaho
Moscow, Idaho 2014

Masters of Landscape Architecture
College of Art and Architecture, Urban Design Center
University of Idaho
Boise, Idaho 83702

Certifications

City of Boise Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Preparer

Professional Affiliations



AMERICAN
SOCIETY OF
LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTS

Green Since 1899

American Society of Landscape Architects Member
2015 – Present



Idaho / Montana ASLA Chapter Member
2015 – Present

Previous Experience*

2015 – 2019
Breckon Land Design, Inc.
Garden City, Idaho

2012 – 2014
Walla Walla Nursery, Company
Walla Walla, Washington

Citadel Storage – Chinden Blvd. and Ten Mile Road	Meridian, Idaho
Citadel Storage – Federal Way	Boise, Idaho
Ten Mile Storage - 4015N. Ten Mile Road	Meridian, Idaho
Columbia Storage West	Boise, Idaho
Idaho Central Credit Union Campus Headquarters and Facilities	Chubbuck, Idaho
Idaho Central Credit Union Hayden Branch	Hayden, Idaho
Idaho Central Credit Union Fairview Branch	Boise, Idaho
Idaho Central Credit Union Vista Branch	Boise, Idaho
Idaho Central Credit Union Appleway Branch	Coeur d'Alene, Idaho
Idaho Central Credit Union Post Falls Branch	Post Falls, Idaho

Healthcare Facilities

Paramount Parks at the Highlands	Boise, Idaho
----------------------------------	--------------

Parks and Recreation

Meridian Parks Master Planning	Meridian, Idaho
Vertical View Climbing Gym	Meridian, Idaho